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From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday. November 09, 2010 1:37 PM
To: ‘GARY 5. COHEN'

" Subject: RE: incorrect EIN for a Florida corporation

Thank you for your c-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Pleasc allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you,

l.ee Rivers, Tnternet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. Tha Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer Dawn K. Roberts, Flonda Intenm Secretary of State. is committed {0 continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of senvices provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay,” Thank you in advance
for youi parucipation

DOS Cusiomar Sausfaction Survey

From: GARY S. COHEN [mailto:shboom®@optonline.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect EIN for a Florida corporation
Importance: High

Company FREIGHT CONSULTANTS GROUP INC.

Doc. # PS7000054186
e ——— T ——

Correct FEIN: 59-3455944

Officers: Mitchelt Greenberg
Harvey Greenberg
Lisa Golding

The annual report has been signed off in error with the principal not noticing that the FEIN was incorrectly
given as 59-3457575
He has been signing off on the annual report with the incorrect FEIN for many years.

Al Corporation Taxes and payroll taxes have been filed for 13 years with the correct FEIN which is 59-
3455944

Gary S. Cohen CPA P.C,

75 Lotus Oval North

Valley Stream, NY 11581-2327
Phone 516.791.1837

Fax: 516.792 0909

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal lax advice centained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended
to e used, and cannot be used, far the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
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